
From: GeminiNE-DealerServices [mailto:Dealerservices@Geminifund.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 1:03 PM 
To: GeminiNE-DealerServices 
Subject: CMG Mauldin Solutions Core Fund Name Change  
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
In conjunction with the filing of the new prospectus, effective immediately, the CMG Mauldin Solutions 
Core Fund has changed its name to CMG Mauldin Core Fund.   
 
CMG Mauldin Solutions Core Fund Class A is now CMG Mauldin Core Fund Class A (66537X241, GEFAX).   
CMG Mauldin Solutions Core Fund Class I is now CMG Mauldin Core Fund Class I (66537X233, GEFIX).   
 
This is a name change only.  There will be no F55 records sent for this event. 
 
Fund Contact information: 
Fund Toll-Free:                                                  1-866-CMG-9456 
Gemini Dealer Services: 402-493-4603 option 2; dealerservices@geminifund.com 
NSCC Trading Issues:            Chris Yunker 402-896-7243; Chris.Yunker@thegeminicompanies.com 
                                   Jim Williams 402-896-7409; Jim.Williams@thegeminicompanies.com 
 
Regards, 
 
Dealer Services 
O: 402.493.4603, opt 2  |  F: 402.963.9094 
E:  DealerServices@geminifund.com  
W: www.thegeminicompanies.com 

 
2017 Alt Credit Intelligence US Services Awards - Best Administrator - Technology 
2017 CTA Intelligence US Services Awards - Best Administrator - Technology 
2017 Hedgeweek USA Awards - Best Managed Accounts Platform  
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